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Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Ocean County Court House

CN 219

Toms River, New Jersey 08754

RE : Urban League of Greater New Brunswick vs. Piscataway
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Dear Judge Serpentelli:

I would gather by Carla Lerman's report received in this past Friday, that
site 11 may be eliminated from the litigation as a potential high-density
site. Our client is only interested in developing this land as a light
industry, i.e. office space, light industrial and or warehouse which will
provide the buffer that Ms. Lerman recommends for this particular site.

We are concerned with the exact boundary lines of site 11 and I have

forwarded to Ms. Lerman as well as to Mr. Gelber a survey of the area being
purchased by Lackland Brothers, Inc. The lands being purchased will be

the most southerly lands owned by Union Carbide as its properties front on

River Road. This will further confirm that as part of the contract to purchase
as confirmed again by meeting with Union Carbide officials this past week,

Union Carbide will not sell these lands if they are to be developed residentially
as they to require a buffer zone to any proposed residential area.

It would therefore appear that this site may be eliminated from the land
inventory previously filed with the court that is subject to the present
restraining order and that our client may nroceed with minor subdivision in
order to obtain this land followed by application for site plan approvals in
the normal course of procedures of the township.

Very truly yours,

KUNZMAN, COLEY, YOSPIN & BERNSTEIN
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